LATE SCOPING CONSULTATION RESPONSES

Consultation bodies have 28 days to respond with any comments,
stating either the information that they consider should be included
in the ES or that they do not have any comments.

Any responses received after the deadline will not be considered
within the scoping opinion but are forwarded to the applicant for
consideration in accordance with the policy set out in Advice Note
7: Environmental Impact Assessment, Screening and Scoping.

The following EIA scoping consultation responses were received
after the consultation deadline specified under legislation and
therefore did not form part of the Secretary of State's scoping
opinion.



From: I

To: Environmental Services;

Subject: FW: Progress Power Station Scoping Report
Date: 17 June 2013 13:34:10

Attachments: FW NSIP Consultation - Power Station - EYE.msg

Eye Scoping Report.doc

FAO Alan Riley
Planning Inspectorate

Further to my email below and attached comments, please find
additional comments from my colleagues in Fire Services regarding
Emergency Water Supplies (EWS).

Please could these issues be considered as part of the emerging EIA.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thanks

Stephen

From: Faulkner, Stephen

Sent: 07 June 2013 11:04

To: 'Environmental Services'

Cc: Eastaugh, Sandra; Dukes, David; Thompson, Heidi; Shaw, John R
Subject: Progress Power Station Scoping Report

FAO Alan Riley
Planning Inspectorate

Please find attached Norfolk County Council's comments on the above
power station proposal - Scoping Report.

If you have any queries with the attached comments please call or
email me.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of this letter.
Regards

Stephen
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Norfolk County Council – Response to:-


Progress Power Plant Project (Eye) – EIA Scoping Report


June 2013


		1. 

		Preface



		1.1. 

		The officer-level comments below are made on a with out prejudice basis and the County Council reserves the right to make further comments on the emerging application. 



		2. 

		Energy Infrastructure Comments



		2.1. 

		The Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) will need to address any cross boundary impact associated with the proposed development. In particular the EIA will need to show where grid connection will take place and whether this will be in Norfolk. Any connection cabling to the grid from the proposed new power station should be placed underground in order to minimise any potential visual/landscape impact.



		2.2. 

		The EIA will need to indicate/consider whether there would be any need for the upgrading of the existing 400 KV power lines in the area as a consequence of the proposed development.



		2.3. 

		In addition the EIA will need to address whether there is a need for any further ancillary development such as electricity sub-stations and switchyards etc beyond the immediate proposal site. The location and impact of any ancillary development will need to be fully assessed in the EIA.



		2.4. 

		In the event that new power lines are needed (or existing power lines up-graded) or any other infrastructure needs up-grading (e.g. sub-station) there would need to be a description of the route(s) including plans at an appropriate scale incorporating, for example:


· an assessment of their impact (e.g. photomontages etc). 

· details of temporary construction compounds


· identification of any sensitive features along the route. 



		2.5. 

		The EIA will need to indicate the off site route and impact associated with the gas pipeline together with any mitigation is proposed.



		2.6. 

		If you have any general queries with any of the above comments please call or Stephen Faulkner (Principal Planner) email on 01603 222752 (stephen.faulkner@norfolk.gov.uk).



		3. 

		Landscape



		3.1. 

		The ES/EIA would need to provide:


· An assessment of the impact of the development on the landscape, including landscape in neighbouring counties where they fall within the zone of visual influence;


· An assessment of the visual intrusion caused by the development which should include the preparation of a Zone of Visual Intrusion plan/map;


· Photomontages illustrating the impact of the development;

· An assessment of the cumulative impact;


· An assessment of the impact of the development on the heritage landscape. 



		4. 

		Transport and Landscape Issues



		4.1. 

		The ES/EIA will need to evaluate the impact on the landscape of upgrading existing roads and creating new access routes in the construction and operational phase of the project (including enhanced signage) as all of this can sub-urbanise a rural landscape.  It will also need to consider how these should be mitigated, perhaps through removal and reinstatement at the end of the project. Please also refer to Highway - Traffic and Access section.





		5. 

		Tourism and Landscape Issues





		5.1. 

		The ES/EIA will need to address the impact of the development on tourism, including tourism occurring in neighbouring counties, which may be affected if the natural landscape is altered sufficiently.






		5.2. 

		Ecology



		5.3. 

		The ES/EIA will need to address the potential impact on Ecology, including in particular, impact on the following interests:

· designated sites e.g. Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI), National Nature Reserves, Special Protection Areas (SPA), Special Area for Conservation (SAC), County Wildlife Sites (CWS) etc; and

· Birds.

The need to consider cumulative impact is a requirement of the EIA process. This is of particular importance when considering ecological impacts.  Projects to be incorporated in such an assessment must include those in the past, present and foreseeable future.  Projects to be incorporated in such an assessment must include not only other potential wind farms but also other types of project taking place in the marine environment or onshore so that all elements of the infrastructure are assessed.


For further information on landscape and ecology matters please call Heidi Thompson on 01603 222773.






		6. 

		Socio-economic



		6.1. 

		An economic assessment ought to be carried as part of the EIA considering how the project could utilise existing the supply chain capabilities in Norfolk, which is home to the Hethel Engineering Centre and other engineering and manufacturing businesses.


For further information please call David Dukes (Economic Development Manager) on 01603 223142.



		7. 

		Highway – Traffic and Access 



		7.1. 

		The comments below relate to the proposed power plant and any ancillary facilities such as sub-stations; cabling routes; and transporting and servicing of equipment.


1. Vehicles – define the nature of the traffic likely to be generated. In addition for the largest vehicles proposed to use each access route(s) this must include: - 


· minimum width (including unhindered horizontal space)


· vertical clearance


· axle weight restriction


2. Access & Access Route – description of the route (including plans at an appropriate scale incorporating swept-path surveys).  Assessment to include site inspection and details of contact with the appropriate Highway Authority (including the Highways Agency for Trunk Roads where applicable). In addition: -


· details of any staff/traffic movements/access routes;


· detailed plans of site access/es incorporating sightline provision


· confirmation of any weight restrictions applicable on the route together with details of contact with the relevant Bridge Engineer


· overhead/ underground equipment – details of liaison with statutory undertakers - listing statutory undertakers consulted together with a copy of their responses


· details of any road signs or other street furniture along each route that may need to be temporarily removed/relocated

3. Impacts during construction – are any special requirements needed and if so provide details e.g.:-


· timing of construction works


· removal of parked vehicles along the route(s) – full details will need to be provided – including whether or not alternative parking arrangements are being offered or bus services provided in lieu of potential loss of ability to use private cars


· removal and reinstatement of hedgerows – since these are usually in private ownership has contact been made with the owners.  Has formal legal agreement been reached or are negotiations pending/ in progress


· identification of the highway boundary along the construction traffic route together with verification from the Highway Authority 


· confirmation of whether the identified route involves the acquisition of third party land and if so has consent been given, (verbal or has a formal legal agreement been entered into) 


· confirmation of any required third party easements – e.g. will construction vehicles need to overhang ditches (these are usually in private ownership), private hedges or open land adjacent to the highway. If so, details of consent (verbal or a formal written agreement)


· any modifications required to the alignment of the carriageway or verges/over-runs


· identification of sensitive features along route


· trimming of overhead trees – has a survey been undertaken to identify trees that will need to be trimmed and if so what steps have been undertaken to identify the owners of those trees


· confirmation of whether any affected trees are covered by a tree preservation order


· confirmation of whether any of the verges along the route(s) are classified as SSSI or roadside Nature Reserve status. If so, detail any impact


· confirmation of any extraordinary maintenance agreement/s required by the Highway Authority


4. Cabling route/grid connection – description of the route/s including plans at an appropriate scale, incorporating, for example:


· assessment to include site inspection and details of contact with the appropriate Highway Authority (including the Highways Agency for Trunk Roads where applicable)


· traffic details of grid connection enabling works


· NOTE – only statutory undertakers are allowed to place longitudinal apparatus – including cables – within land forming part of the public highway.


5. Impacts during operation

· details of type and frequency of vehicle to be used to service the facility/structure(s) when in operation


· details of any long-term highway impact e.g. will trees and hedgerows need additional trimming to allow access for service vehicles


· position of structures relative to public highways and/or public rights of way – the minimum distance of which should be no less than 50m


· assessment of any impact on adjacent/affected public rights of way e.g. horses and pedestrians – e.g. with a wind farm are the blades positioned in close proximity to bridleways such that flicker may startle horses


6. Impacts during decommissioning – define the expected life span of the facility/structure(s).


· provide details of decommissioning works including an assessment of whether or not the structure is to be scrapped - i.e. can it be broken up on site and removed or will it require the same logistical process as initial construction.


For further Information on highway related matters I would suggest you contact John Shaw (Senior Engineer) on 01603 223231.


If you have any general queries with any of the above comments please call or Stephen Faulkner (Principal Planner) email on 01603 222752 (stephen.faulkner@norfolk.gov.uk). 






Stephen Faulkner BA (Hons) MSc DipTP MRTPI
Principal Planner - Economic Development and Strategy

Environment, Transport and Development
01603 222752

stephen.faulkner@norfolk.gov.uk

General enquiries 0344 800 8020

information@norfolk.gov.uk

website: www.norfolk.gov.uk



mailto:stephen.faulkner@norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:information@norfolk.gov.uk
http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/

From: I

To: K

Subject: FW: NSIP Consultation - Power Station - EYE
Date: 17 June 2013 11:55:52

Hi Stephen

Please see comments below received from the Station Manger of the
southern area.

Kind regards
Trish

Trish Bond

Water Officer

Norfolk Fire and Rescue Service

Tel: 03001231165

Mobile

E-mail:

Website: www.norfolkfireservice.gov.uk

Excuses Kill. Get A Smoke Alarm

From: Sim, Derek

Sent: 16 June 2013 16:18

To: Seaman, Paul

Cc: Bond, Patricia

Subject: RE: NSIP Consultation - Power Station - EYE

I have had a scan through the documentation regarding this proposed site. |
think that there may be local opposition to its build in the first instance.
However from a Fire Service view point the proposal looks okay my concern
lies in the fact it does not seem to have made provisions for any private
hydrants or EWS. | know that the airfield itself is now heavily commercialised
both next to the A140 and from the Langton Green side ( Mid Suffolk
Business Park) and water of some description must reach all of the units.
The proposal is next to the existing power station run by EBR they have both
EWS and suppression systems within the building. | would make an
assumption that some sort of suppression system will be included in the
design and run off will be held on site as part of the environmental impact
assessment but no sign of any dedicated water supply for firefighting. There
may be a supply through the Humpreys development next to the A140 which
could be connected too, or a dedicated one put in from either the Castleton
Road end or from Mid Suffolk Business park however a site of this size |



suggest would need to have its own dedicated EWS. 16 ditches and ponds
have been identified within 500m of the proposed site 8 within 250m which
are either average or below, the construction of a new EWS could be used for
our purpose and decrease the environmental impact by providing a habitat for
wildlife if built sympathetically, with access for Fire Service.

The proposed site is in Suffolk so they ultimately will have their say but just
my observations.

Derek

From: Seaman, Paul

Sent: 24 May 2013 13:46

To: Sim, Derek

Subject: FW: NSIP Consultation - Power Station - EYE

Any comments please Del

From: Bond, Patricia

Sent: 23 May 2013 08:43

To: Seaman, Paul

Subject: FW: NSIP Consultation - Power Station - EYE

Hi Paul
Please see email below received from planning. If you have any comments
you wish to make please could you let me have them by 28th June

Kind regards
Trish

Trish Bond

Water Officer

Norfolk Fire and Rescue Service

Tel: 03001231165

Mobile

E-mail:

Website: www.norfolkfireservice.gov.uk

Excuses Kill. Get A Smoke Alarm

----- Original Message-----

From: Faulkner, Stephen [
Sent: 22 May 2013 13:56
To: Hamilton, Ken; Dukes, David; Tracey, Matt; Hattersley, Richard; Tupper,



Nick; Jeffery, Caroline; Tyas, Adrian; Young, Nicola; Scales, Andy; Bond,
Patricia; Hey, Chris; Walker, John

Cc: Eastaugh, Sandra; Betts, Zoe

Subject: NSIP Consultation - Power Station - EYE

Dear All

The County Council has been consulted by the Planning Inspectorate on a
proposed new Power Station and ancillary development across the border in
Eye (Suffolk). Given the scale of the development it is deemed to be a
Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) and as such will be
handled by the Planning Inspectorate who will make a recommendation to
the Secretary of State who will determine the application.

The proposal comprises:

(a) A gas fired power station (299 MW);

(b) A new electrical connection to export the power from the plant to the Grid;
(c) A new gas pipeline connection.

At this stage we are simply being consulted on the Scoping Report produced
by the applicant and whether we consider there is any further information
needed for inclusion in the report which should be covered in any
Environmental Impact Assessment.

A copy of the Scoping Report can be viewed using the link below:

http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/proje
cts/EN010060/1.%20Pre-Submission/EIA/Scoping/Scoping%20Request/
EN010060

Scoping%20Report.pdf

I'll pick up on the cross-boundary issues associated with grid connection i.e.
the potential for new or upgraded power lines in Norfolk and/or substations.

Please could I have any comments on the Scoping Report by 31 June 2013.
In the meantime if you have any queries please call or email me.

Thanks

Stephen

Stephen Faulkner BA (Hons) MSc DipTP MRTPI Principal Planner - Economic
Development and Strategy

Environment, Transport and Development
01603 222752

stephen.faulkner@norfolk.gov.uk


http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/proje
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